



# System administrator

---

## Professional summary

Motivated and fast progressing System Administrator with 17+ years of experience in software development. Has strong communication skills along with excellent teamwork. Can adopt to any work process quickly. Finding brief and understandable problem solution is his fundamental rule.

## Education

State Forest Engineering University.

## Industries

Technology, Service Sector, Media & Entertainment

## Technologies and tools

- MySQL
- Docker
- AWS
- Apache
- VMWare ESXi, KVM
- Icinga, Zabbix
- Windows (7/ 10/ Server 2008/ Server 2012), Linux (CentOS, Debian, Ubuntu)

# PROJECTS

---

## Andersen

Duration: 01.2019 – till now

Some internal projects, automation of processes. Andersen is a custom software development company with 900+ professionals, who know how to transform business issues into software solutions for mobile, desktop and web. Andersen is the place where digital technologies of the future are implemented today.

### Team

14 specialists

### Position

System Administrator

### Responsibilities

- Servers maintenance and administration
- Installing and configuring software
- Providing virtualization
- Working with databases / web / internal network

### Technologies and tools

- Zabbix, VMWare ESXi, Apache, nginx, Samba, ProFTPD, MySQL, Docker

# SATEL

Duration: 05.2017 – 01.2019

The main task was providing technical support of employees of the Organizing Committee of the 2017 FIFA Confederations Cup and the Organizing Committee of the 2018 FIFA World Cup.

## Team

27 specialists

## Position

System Administrator

## Responsibilities

- 1-st and 2-nd line technical support of employees
- Virtual machine deployment
- Configuring virtual machines with Ansible

## Technologies and tools

- Zabbix, Ansible, osTicket, Microsoft SCCM, Microsoft Exchange

# Contec Engineering

Duration: 06.2015 – 04.2017

This is a precision engineering company that can offer extremely fast turnarounds. The company arranges external processing and works in partnership with its trusted suppliers.

## Team

2 specialists

## Position

System Administrator

## Responsibilities

- Providing all technical support lines for employees and services
- Solving technical problems
- Detection and correction of problems
- Diagnosis of equipment malfunctions
- Working with database
- Requests sorting

## Technologies and tools

- MySQL, Samba, BIND, VoIP, Web

# Status Quo

Duration: 07.2010 – 05.2015

The company provides IT outsourcing services.

## Team

4 specialists

## Position

System Administrator

## Responsibilities

- Installation of servers, services and active network equipment
- Users technical support
- Technical support of the computer equipment of the press center of Print Media at the G20 Summit in 2013
- Technical support of the computer equipment of the press center of Print Media at the 2014 Olympics in Sochi

## Technologies and tools

- Zabbix, nginx, Apache, Samba, Squid, Proxmox, KVM

# Webincom

Duration: 12.2007 – 06.2010

The Webincom companies group operates in the market of Internet advertising and web technologies. The scope of the company activities includes the creation and promotion of complex and functional websites, design and development of intranet solutions, creation of online business applications, etc.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Head of IT Department

## Responsibilities

- Tracking the work of servers and services
- Installation and configuration of new and the existing services
- System administrators' team management
- Construction of LAN security perimeter of the company Customers

## Technologies and tools

- Zabbix, MySQL, ProFTPD, Web

# Rechcom

Duration: 03.2003 – 11.2007

The company specializes in development of computer software to order and providing IT outsourcing services.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

System Administrator

## Responsibilities

- Network administration (~ 250 workstations)
- LAN installation
- Requests sorting
- Identification and correction of problems
- Configuring, maintaining and supporting of software
- Automation of processes
- Technical support of the computer equipment of the press center of Print Media at the G8 Summit in 2006

## Technologies and tools

- MDAemon, Microsoft ISA, Kerio MailServer, Windows 2003